T ’ " DOVER PLANNING BOARD
MINUTES OF MEETING

HELD: Monday, March 9, 1 ?64
T: 30 P.m,
Board Office
Chairfian Wallace I, Akerman, Vice-Chairman Hugh C. Tuttle, Secretary
Robert W, Lapointe, Albert O, Bernard, Donald E. Chick, Arthur J, h |
DuB01s, Robert N, Gillis, Raymond R Ouellette, Robert T. Sheldon,

TTENDING: Henry Neil, Planning Director, Mayor Walworth Johnson.

Chairman Wallace I. Akerman announced that the first item on the
would be an address by Mayor Walworth Johnson,

The Mayor explained to Board Members that he had felt that it would
rable for him to meet with. the Members in order to receive -and discuss their
and comments on the joint meeting held by the City Council and on the direc<
hich the Dover Community Renewal Program should take. He asked Board Members

Mr. Lapointe stated that while he felt that everyone present at

t meeting had learned something, there appeared to be a certain hesitancy
n some groupse. He stated that in his view if Dover is to progress all

s must work together,

. Mayor Johnsen agreed with Mr, Lapointe in this statement, and added
‘had been the purpose of the meeting, He further asked what the City
ht do to assist the Planning Board in the. preparation of its Communlty
gram, He felt that the Conncil cMembers rwere: textréme Iy inbertesited in
‘amining downtown Dover with wespect to what actiom-might be taken 1o
it., He further asked the Board for their views on Mr, William Ballard,

Mr, Sheldon asked who was respomsible for the management of the
ewal Program funds,

~ The Plannlng Director explalned the dual relationship of the Clty
ithe Plannlng Beard in that the City Council is the appllcant,d Ll

Teen delegated by the City Council as the body responsible for the pfed"
he Community Renewal Program.

Mr, Chick then outlined to the Board Members the involvement ¢f
in the Community Renewal Program application. He stated his vie

the two groups mu%t work closely together

Mayor Johnson agreed with Mr. Ch;ck @n

mmend Where“an&“how the Commu




-2 ' March 9, 1964

Mr., Neil then explained to the Board that Mr. Ballard had been one
consultants approached with respect to the Community Renewal Program

{lity study, Mr. Ballard had been the only qualified person available’ to
ork and willing to do the work. A discussion then followed on urban renewal
potential effects.

™~

MayorAJohnson stated that he felt that the Communify Renewal Program
sred the City an excellent opportunity to do the preliminary work necessary before
4ial involvement in an urban renewal project. Mr. Lapointe noted that Mr. Ballard

4 promised preliminary results of his study within three months. In answer 1o a

question, Mr. Neil informed the Board that the Community Renewal Program will give
~the results to the City Council so that they may decide whether or not they wish
to become involved in the actual urban renewal project.

Mr. Chick +then outlined the various proposals which had been madge
concerning urban renewal within the City. Mayor Johnson noted that the diversity
of these ideas demonstrated the need *for joint worlk., : :

. Mr, Chick stated that in his belief it is the proper function of
the Planning Board to coordinate these various ideas., He further stated that the
Community Renewal Program provides the vehicle necessary for ‘this coordination.

- Motion made by Sheldon that the Planning Board recommend to the
City Council that the Ballard Company of Boston be retained by the City of Dover
to prepare a marketability study as outlined in the Community Renewal Program
Application. ’ :

_ Mr., Lapointe asked whether Mr. Ballard had submitted references
the Gi'ty. The Planning Director answered that Mr. Ballard had submitted a
‘st of commumnities within which he had worked and that he himself was familiar
th each of these, Mr. Lapointe then seconded the motion, '

A question was then raised as to the authorization form of the
act and its availabilitys Mr. Neil informed the Board that a. contract had
been finalized but that Mr. Ballard had submitted a ;ecommended contract
& City which must be approved by the City and the Regional Office of the
g and Home Finance Agency in New York. '

Mr. Sheldon then stated that he wished to withdraw the motion until
Soard could Teceive a copy of the final contract as proposed. Mr. Lapointe
to withdraw his second.

Mr, DuBois stated that he felt that more information was required
e precise nature of the information which the City would receive from this

Mr. Chick then pointed out that the City Council is relying upon the

osrd to check all details of the Community Renewal Program before the

ouncil is called upon to act upon them. Mr, Sheldon suggested that the Planning

: —directed to prepare-for-the Board a final proposed contract with the

jany for the consideration of the Board.

Mr. Neil informed the Board that he could not have this contract
e«@ﬁ@posed_meeiing;on~Ma£chr46?——He—¢here£erewaskedmthewBoardriﬁﬁthqyWiS




yiigancel this meeting and postpone it until March 23. After some discussion,
. was decided to postpone the March 16 meeting until March 23, )
; . .

N Mr. Chick noted that if the Planning Board approves the proposed
ract and after Mr., Tuttle explains to the Council the reasons of the Beard in
iig-this action, the City Council could-possibly approve the contract on the same
ing as it was submitted to them..

oo Mr, Tuttle stated his belief that as the situation now exists, the
Sity Council will cooperate with the Planning Board fully as long as they feel
the Board is producing results. . , . ]

_ Mayor Johnson stated that he felt that Mr. Ballard's address to
City Council and the Board had been extremely helpful and informative.

Mr. Gillis asked whether the Planning Board would be able to getb
various recommendations and suggestions of other groups early enough in the
ration 6f the Community Renewal Program so that they would not require a greatb

2l of work to be redone.

_ Mr. Tuttle stated that he felt this depended on how well the Planning
Board handled the project. He stated that the law gave to the Planning Board the
right to obtain information from all departments., It is, therefore, the responsi-.
] y of the Planning Board to coordinate all planning done within the community,

Mr, Neil suggested that the Planning Board might call another general
+ which the various groups would be invited to contribute their ideas and
ns as they concerned renewal and planning.

Mr, Lapointe agreed that the Planning Board should take full:
advantage of the ideas of other groups.

Mayor Johnson suggested that the Board or City might wish to hold a
al_public meeting at which all persons who wished to be heard could speaks

Mr, Neil stated his view that this would be premature until .some
inite plans had been prepared.

Mayor Johnson noted that people will hear something and that it*s
o have them hear the truth than rumors.

A Mr, Chick agreed and stated his view that it is better to invite
m early than to lose the whole project at a later date for lack of
nformation,

Mr. DuBois suggested that Mr. Neil be directed to extend invitations
ous community development groups to meet with the Planning Board and
mmon problems and potential solutions. He stated that good relations
‘tablished between the various groups and they should be maintained,

_ Mr, Chick suggested that at the meetings with these various groups
vBoardupresen$HWOrk_aswi$ﬁ&evelops—an&~ob$3in—eommen$s~u@onf$h§ AOT




In answer to a question, Mr. Neil stated that he would rather
g,these groups meet with the Planning Board then with him individually. i )

~N

Mayor Johnson agreed that the proposed system would result in an
exchange of ideas.

‘ - Mr, Chick restated his belief that all planning done in the
community bshould be coordinated through the Board., He further stated that urbah
‘renewal should be a result of planning rather than the reverse. In his opinion
the Planning Board has a tremendous responsibility to coordinate all planning
works’ ' - :

who can take some of the work off his shoulders.,

Mr, Chick agreed that it is physically impossible for the Planning
DPirector to do all the work alene and must have assistance from not only his
taff but Board Members also.

~ Mr. Ouellette asked when Mr. Ballard might be able to present his
esults to the communitye. '
ve months with a final report in twelve months..

fic, Mr. Neil answered in the affirmative.

ome logical point and that the Ballard Company appears to be that point.

ather take a longer time to prepare a good report than attempt to rush
epare a bad report, : R :

Discussion then followed as to the. degree of specificity of the

Mr, DuBois then asked if it was sap¥ued. that the Board would meet
various groups in the community. N

Mr, Chick recommended that the preliminary details be left to the

_ Mr, Neil suggested that he write a letter to the various groups
to the groups the availability of the. Community Renewal Program funds,

Mr, DuBois suggested that the Board meet each Monday with a different

Mr, Lapointe noted that the Director will shortly have.an Assistant

Mr, Neil answered that preliminary results would be available within
" Mr, Ouellette asked if the results would be generalized rather than

Mr, Chick stated that he felt that the City had to apprepach renewal

Mr, Johnson noted that the Ballard Study might not support downtown




: Motion made by DuBois, seconded by Tuttle, that Robert Jﬁ LaPointe
app01nted as Asgistant Planner under the Dover Community Renewal Program and
that he begin his duties on Monday, March 16, 1964, Motion adopted unanimously.

My, Akerman then directed the Planning Director to schedule the
ext meeting of the Planning Board for March 16 and for each Monday thereafter
'S long as any group requests a meeting W1th the Board,

Motion by Tuttle, seconded by Bernard that the meeting be adgourne&
tion adopted unanimously.,

The meeting was adjourned at 9:45 p.m,

Respectfully submitted,

Vi i

Robert W, Lapointe,
Secretary.




